Inmarco - Sharjah

From: Preesh george [preesh@inmarco.ae]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:45 PM
To: murthy@inmarco.ae

Subject: FW: Supplier Registration

————— Original Message-----

From: no-reply@alhosngas.com [mailto:no-reply@alhosngas.com]|
Sent: 02 April 2013 10:37

To: abudhabi@inmarco.ae

Subject: Supplier Registration

Request No: 'S235-26-March-2013'
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Al Hosn Gas Company.

We are pleased to inform you that your application form has been reviewed and accepted

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our Registration and Prequalification Department
via Email at: Vendorregistration@alhosngas.com
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<p style='font-family:Tahoma; font-size:11px'>

The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only.
Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please advise the sender of the error in transmission and delete the message from
your computer. You may not copy or forward the e-mail or use it or disclose its contents to any other
person.

The Abu Dhabi Gas Development Company Limited does not accept any liability or

responsibility for: (a) changes made to this e-mail after it was sent or (b) malware or viruses transmitted
through this e-mail or any attachment.

</p>
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